From: Ellen Angel

To: Penny Thompson

Subject: RE: I would like to put out Bid Extension ASAP
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 2:38:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Wednesday - June 18, 2025
Everything else the same

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 12:25 PM

To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Subject: RE: | would like to put out Bid Extension ASAP

Please let me know the new dates, etc. so | can make a plan. We should also put something on

our website.

From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 12:07 PM

To: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Subject: Re: | would like to put out Bid Extension ASAP

Ok, will do. Thanks!

Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 11:57:48 AM

To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Subject: RE: | would like to put out Bid Extension ASAP

| spoke to Mayor Boma and she said to go ahead and put out the bid extension.

Please keep me posted.

Peruny Thompsow

Caribou City Manager
(207) 493 - 5961 (direct line)

pthompson@cariboumaine.org
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Ellen Angel, NcArs, LEED AP
Principal
Maine Licensed Architect

 ARTIFEX
ﬂ'\\\ architects & engineers

T.207.974.3028
C. 207.745.0237
W. www.artifexae.com

175 Exchange
Bangor, ME 04401

“We keep moving forward opening new doors, and doing new things, because we're curious and curiosity keeps leading us down
new paths”

Walt Disney




From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 10:52 AM

To: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Subject: | would like to put out Bid Extension ASAP
Importance: High

| got another call/request this morning.
Ellen

Principal
Maine Licensed Architect

Y ARTIFEX
A2 N\ architects & engineers

207.974.3028
207.745.0237

www.artifexas.com

175 Exchange
Bangor, ME 04401

“We keep moving forward opening new doors, and doing new things, because we're curious and curiosity keeps leading us down

new paths”

Walt Disney
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